Subject: FW: AWS meeting
Location: One Courthouse Plaza, Suite 610, 2100 Clarendon Blvd., Arlington, VA 22201

Start: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 2:30 PM EST
End: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4:30 PM EST
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: None
Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Dennis, Laura

Optional Attendees: [{"DisplayName":"One Courthouse Plaza, Suite 610, 2100 Clarendon Blvd., Arlington, VA
22201","LocationAnnotation":"","LocationUri":"","LocationStreet":"","LocationCity":"","LocationState":"","LocationCountry":"","LocationPostalCode":"","LocationFullAddress":""}]
Resources: SN6PR06MB3806.namprd06.prod.outlook.com

Please add others as necessary

From: Dennis, Laura <lauraden@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 9:59 PM

To: Dennis, Laura; Laura Szlavin; Chang, Ray

Cc: meet@chime.aws; pin+3832716101@chime.aws

Subject: AWS meeting

When: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 2:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: One Courthouse Plaza, Suite 610, 2100 Clarendon Blvd., Arlington, VA 22201

Meeting with the Arlington County DTS team and AWS: Laura Dennis and Ray Chang.
Best Regards,
Laura

rtfimage://

Laura Dennis
Account Manager
State & Local Government

Lauraden@amazon.com

http://aws.amazon.com/stateandlocal/

-=-------- Amazon Chime Meeting Information ----------

You have been invited to an online meeting, powered by Amazon Chime.

1. Click to join the meeting: https://chime.aws/3832716101

Meeting ID: 3832 71 6101

2. One-click Mobile Dial-in (United States Toll-Free): +1 855-552-4463,,3832716101#
United States (1): +1 206-462-5569

---------- End of Amazon Chime Meeting Information --------—-



